\*House Committee\*

## COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date: *March 28, 2013* 

Convened: *9:05 AM* 

Adjourned: 9:45 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present:	Representatives Sands-CH, Landon-VC, Oldson-RM, Baltimore, Byrnes,
	Cownie, Forbes, Forristall, Gaskill, Grassley, Hagenow, Hein, Isenhart, Kearns,
	Kelley, Maxwell, Moore, Muhlbauer, Prichard, Riding, Stanerson, Thomas,
	Vander Linden, Windschitl

Absent: None

Excused: Representative Stutsman

Chair Sands called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM.

Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.

As there were no corrections, amendments and/or deletions to the March 26th meeting minutes, they were unanimously approved.

The following bill was reassigned: HF 584 Baltimore – Chair, Cownie and Thomas

The following bills were assigned:

HSB 230 Moore- Chair, Hein, Muhlbauer

- HSB 231 Stanerson Chair, Windschitl, and Isenhart
- SF 335 Moore Chair, Landon and Riding
- HF 464 Hagenow Chair, Windschitl and Isenhart
- HF 543 Hagenow Chair, Hein and Riding
- HF 588 Stanerson Chair, Vander Linden and Prichard
- HF 600 Maxwell Chair, Forristall and Isenhart
- HF 601 Maxwell Chair, Forristall and Isenhart
- SF 146 Byrnes Chair, Maxwell and Thomas
- HF 155 Byrnes Chair, Maxwell and Thomas

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Vander Linden for opening remarks on HSB 222. An Act relating to the protest and appeal of property assessments. The chair recognized Representative Vander Linden for Amendment 1305. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 23 Aye, 0 Nay and 2 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file as amended.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Landon for opening remarks on SF 224. An Act relating to the fee charged for the issuance of duplicate driver's licenses and nonoperator's identification cards. The bill was moved and passed by the vote 24 Aye, 0 Nay and 1 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a Senate File.

Location: Room 102

Chairman Sands requested unanimous consent that the committee dissolve into a Sub Committee of the Whole for Consideration of SF 355. Consent granted.

The Chair recognized Representative Moore for opening comments and explanation on SF 355. Representative Moore moved the bill and was passed on a voice vote.

The Sub Committee of the Whole dissolved back into the Committee.

The Committee reconvened.

The chair recognized Representative Moore, who had no other remarks on SF 355. An Act relating to the regulation of vehicles of excessive size and weight. The bill was moved and passed by the vote 24 Aye, 0 Nay and 1 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a Senate File.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Moore for opening remarks on HF 507. An Act relating to the operation of all-terrain vehicles on highways upon registration with the Department of Transportation and providing a registration fee. The chair recognized Representative Moore for Amendment 1303. The amendment was moved and passed on short form The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 24 Aye, 0 Nay and 1 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file as amended.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Baltimore for opening remarks on HF 579. An Act relating to medical malpractice actions including expert witness testimony, evidence-based medical practice guidelines, and medical malpractice review panels. The bill was moved and passed by the vote 14 Aye, 10 Nay and 1 Absent. The nays vote were Representatives Oldson, Forbes, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kearns, Kelly, Muhlbauer, Riding, Prichard and Thomas. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file.

Chairman Sands recognized Representative Baltimore for opening remarks on HF 584. An Act relating to the economic development financial assistance duties and powers of the economic development authority by authorizing and creating fees, affecting the aggregate tax credit limit for certain economic development programs and the tax credit for the endow Iowa tax credit, authorizing the diversion of withholding tax payments for certain programs, making an appropriation. The chair recognized Representative Baltimore for Amendment 1148. The amendment was moved and passed short form. The chair recognized Representative Baltimore for Amendment 1140. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote 21 Aye, 3 Nay and 1 Absent. The nay votes were Representatives Oldson, Isenhart and Kearns. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file as amended.

As there was no additional business to come before the committee Representative Baltimore moved to adjourn at 9:45 AM.

Representative Thomas R. Sands